

CITY OF ANGLETON CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 120 S. CHENANGO STREET, ANGLETON, TEXAS 77515 TUESDAY, JUNE 08, 2021 AT 6:00 PM

THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTS THE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE ANGLETON CITY COUNCIL IN THE ORDER THEY OCCURRED DURING THE MEETING. THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANGLETON, TEXAS CONVENED IN A REGULAR MEETING ON TUESDAY, JUNE 08, 2021, AT 6:00 P.M, IN THE ANGLETON CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 120 S. CHENANGO, ANGLETON, TEXAS.

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER

With a quorum present, Mayor Perez called the Council Meeting to order at 6:01 P.M.

PRESENT

Mayor Jason Perez
Mayor pro-tem John Wright
Council Member Cecil Booth
Council Member Mark Gongora
Council Member Travis Townsend

ABSENT

Council Member Mikey Svoboda

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Gongora led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION

Council Member Booth led the invocation.

CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS CITY COUNCIL

There were no speakers.

CEREMONIAL PRESENTATIONS

1. Ceremonial presentation of May 2021 Keep Angleton Beautiful Yard of the Month and Business of the Month.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were acted on in one motion.

2. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 20210608-002 ratifying the disaster declaration signed by the Mayor on February 15, 2021 and consenting to its continuation through July 15, 2021; repealing conflicting ordinances and resolutions; including a severability clause; and establishing an effective date.

City Council - June 08, 2021 P a g e | 1

Upon a motion by Mayor pro-tem Wright and seconded by Council Member Townsend, Council approved Resolution No. 20210608-002. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Syoboda was absent.

3. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 20210608-003 ratifying the disaster declaration signed by the Mayor on March 17, 2020 and consenting to its continuation through July 16, 2021; repealing conflicting ordinances and resolutions; including a severability clause; and establishing an effective date.

Upon a motion by Mayor pro-tem Wright and seconded by Council Member Townsend, Council approved Resolution No. 20210608-003. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

4. Discussion and possible action to approve financial statements for April 2021.

Upon a motion by Mayor pro-tem Wright and seconded by Council Member Townsend, Council approved the financial statements for April 2021. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

5. Discussion and possible action to approve accounts payable reports for April 2021.

Upon a motion by Mayor pro-tem Wright and seconded by Council Member Townsend, Council approved the accounts payable reports for April 2021. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

REGULAR AGENDA

6. Discussion and possible action on an utility agreement for water, sewer and utility line extension with Holigan Development, LLC and MHCDV1 Angleton, LLC for the Reserve Development.

Upon a motion by Council Member Townsend and seconded by Council Member Booth, Council denied the utility agreement. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

7. Discussion and possible action on a letter of intent with FMSbonds, Inc. for underwriting services & G-17 Disclosure.

Upon a motion by Mayor pro-tem Wright and seconded by Council Member Gongora, Council approved the letter of intent with FMSbonds, Inc. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

8. Discussion and possible actions on any of Governor Abbott's latest executive orders, Brazoria County's emergency declarations and impact on the City of Angleton and how to proceed with city business in the future.

Upon a motion by Council Member Townsend and seconded by Mayor pro-tem Wright, Council approved to continue the leave through Families First Coronavirus Response Act: Employer Paid Leave (FFCRA) until the Department of Labor discontinues it in

September 2021. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

9. Update on the Brazoria County Joint Airport Zoning Board.

An update was provided by Lindsay Koskiniemi, Assistant Director of Development Services.

10. Discussion and possible action on an agreement with Sorrell Construction Equipment & Materials, LLC to demolish the municipal pool, pool house, pump house, all concrete paving, poles and perimeter fence and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement upon final legal review.

Upon a motion by Mayor pro-tem Wright and seconded by Council Member Gongora, Council approved an agreement with Sorrell Construction Equipment & Materials, LLC in the amount of \$35,000 and authorized the City Manager to execute the agreement upon legal review. The motion passed on a 5-0 vote. Council Member Svoboda was absent.

11. Discussion and possible action on Lakeside Park bids and potential cuts.

An update was provided by Megan Mainer, Director of Parks & Recreation. Ms. Mainer discussed potential cuts to the Lakeside Park project which will be brought back to City Council for final approval at a later date.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 P.M.

These minutes were approved by Angleton City Council on this the 8th day of February, 2022, upon a motion by XX, seconded by XX. The motion passed on a 6-0 vote.

CITY OF ANGLETON, TEXAS
Jason Perez Mayor
ATTEST:
Frances Aguilar, TRMC, MMC City Secretary